GYATRI HYDEL PROJECTS PVT. LL'TD.

MOHALLA CHARPAT PO, TEHSIL, AND DISTT. CHAMBA HP- 176301
Correspondence Address—Gyatri Hydel Projects ¢/o Naman Engineers and consultants
Tapovan HP Vidhansabha Road  Dharamshala Distt. Kangra HpP

Mob. No. 9418254538,945924259 Email 1d— mkapoor.800Kagmail.com

RetNo. (M PPL| £L A 255)).4

To.

The DFO.
Forest Division Chamba,

Dated H]S"').e)_H

Subject :- Regarding diversion of 1.0188 hectares of forest land in favor of Gyatri
Hydel Projects Pvt. Ltd., Mohalla Charpat, PO & Tehsil Chamba and Distt. Chamba
HP for the construction of Banuala Baroond-1 SHEP(2.00MW) within the jurisdiction
of Chamba Forest Division Distt. Chamba HP (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/HYD/148103/2021) and Reply to observations thereof .

Reference- Online proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/148103/2021 EDSs raised by IRO Shimla
on dated 02-05-2024

Dear Sir,

Kindly Find here the complete reply to the observation in favour of Banuala
Baroond -1 SHEP 2.00 MW.

Sr. No.

OBSERVATIONSs

REPLY

1

In view of Para 9.3 (iii) of consolidated guidelines
issued by the MoEF&CC on 29-12-2023 , Carrying
capacity and cumulative Impact Assessment study
of river basin prerequisite for grant of “In-
principle” approval under the consolidated
guidelines and clarification on Van (Sanrakshan
evam Samvardhan)Adhiniyam, 1980 and
Van(snrakshan evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023. .
As such carrying cpapcity and Cumulative Impact
Assessment study of river basin is required to be
uploaded.

In this regard it is submitted that in the year of
2015, Ministry of Environment and Forest MoEF &
CC, Gol, took in principle decision that all the CEIA
and CCS Study in all River Basin will be conducted
by Govt. Of India it’s self. The CIA studies of Ravi
Basin have not been carried out by MoEF & CC, Gol
till date. Therefore, carrying capacity and
Cumulative Impact Assessment Study of Ravi River
basin cannot be provided at State Govt. level.
Further, it is also submitted that Govt. of India
vide letter No. Dated 27-12-2023 at point no. B has
stated that “Since grant of approval under the Van

(Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan ) Adhiniyam, 1980 |

is a time taking process, the forest conservation
Division of the MoEF & CC may consider grant of
‘in- principle ‘approval under the Adhiniyam
following due process subject to the conditions
that Carrying Capacity Studies (CCS) and

Cumulative Impact Assessment Studies (CIS) as per |

the OM NoJ-11013/i/2013—|A-I dated 28"
May, 2013 shall be carried out, except for the first

Hydro —Electric project in a river basin where such |

a study CCS and CIS need not be carried as
mentioned in the aforesaid OM, and based on the
outcome of such study the ‘final’ shall be granted
for taking up any hydro —power project in a basin”.
In point No. D, it has also been stated that “Detail of
available River basin study reports shall be shared
by the A division of the MoEF&CC with the
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concerned State Government”. But detail of Ravi
river basin study has not been submitted by 1A
division of the MoEF & CC, Gol to the State Govt.
therefore, carrying capacity and Cumulative Impact |
Assessment Study of Ravi river basin cannot be
provided at the State Govt. level .

It is therefore, requested that subject cited
proposal may be approved as “in principle” with the
condition as directed by MoEF vide letter dated
27.12.2023 & in view of the clarification given
above.

So you are requested to consider the reply and we should be allowed “Inprinciple” approval
in favour of this project for which we shall be very grateful to you.

Yours Truly

GYatr Hydel Broleci o
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